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Kunkel, Mark

From: Walker, Dan

Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2019 2:49-R\M
To: Kunkel, Mark
Subject: FW: Draft review: LRE

-0300/P1

From: Sen.Feyen <Sen.Feyen@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2019 2:49 PM

To: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -0300/P1

Please jacket this bill for introduction and release the / fo Rep. Rohrkamfice,

Thanks,
-Marie

Marie Jolly
Senator Dan Feyen
18™ Senate District
{608) 266-5300

From: LRB.Legal <irblegal@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 4:20 PM

To: Sen.Feyen <Sen.Feyen@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB -0300/P1

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -0300/P1.



Kunkel, Mark

From: Jolly, Marie

Sent: Friday, January 04, 2019 10:07 AM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -0301/P1

0301/1: Allow Rep Murphy to request a companion. Allow Sen. Risser and Rep. Murphy access to the drafting file, to
dISCUSS the with the drafters, etc.

03;1;1 Alle W Rep Rohrkaste to request a companion, to access the drafting file, etc.
i

From: Kunkel, Mark <Mark.KunkeI@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 04, 2019 8:58 AM

To: Jolly, Marie <Marie.Jolly@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -0301/P1

Marie:
You say below that you want to jacket a /1 and release it to Rep. Murphy and Sen. Risser.

Regarding Rep. Murphy, does that mean you want me to draft an Assembly companion bill for Rep. Murphy? As for Sen.
Risser, do you want me to mam ain.3en. Feyen as the requester and send the jacketed copy to Sen. Risser so he can
introduce it? < )

Also, for LRB-03371Y 1, you »—v'v” t me to jacket as a /1, and release it to Rep. Rohrkaske’s office. Does that mean you
want me to draft an Assembly companion bill for Rep. Rohrkaske?

Please give me a call back if you have questions.
Thanks,

Mark
504-5878

From: Walker, Dan <Dan.Walker®@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2019 2:33 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -0301/P1

From: Jolly, Marie <MarieJolly@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2019 2:31 PM

To: LRB.Legal <lrblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Handrick, Diane <Diane.Handrick@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Tuschen, Terry <Terry.Tuschen@]egis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -0301/P1

Can you please jacket this bill for introduction and release the /1 to Rep. Murphy and Sen. Risser.

Thanks,



-Marie

Marie Jolly
Senator Dan Feyen
18 Senate District
(608) 266-5300

From: LRB.Legal <irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 2:47 PM

To: Sen.Feyen <Sen.Feyen®@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB -0301/P1

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -0301/P1.



Kunkel, Mark

From: Pulda, Matt

Sent: Friday, January 04, 2019 11:34 AM
To:’ Kunkel, Mark

Subject: LRB 0300

Hi, Mark,

Would you please prepare an Assembly companion to LRB 0300?
Thanks!

Matt Pulda

Legislative Assistant

Office of Rep. Mike Rohrkaste
(608) 266-5719



State of Wisconsin
2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE.
wote
Gre
2019 BILL

AN ACT to create 20.192 (1) (c) and 238.137 of the statutes; relating to: new

internship grants and making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under this bill, the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation and the
office of economic development within the office of university relations of the
University of Wisconsin System must jointly administer a program to award grants
to businesses operating in this state for legal, human resources, and staff training
expenses related to beginning an internship program after the bill’s effective date.
The bill provides that a business is not eligible for a grant unless it plans to hire at
least three paid interns in the state during the three-year period following receipt
of a grant.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert

the following amounts for the purposes indicated:
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2019 - 2020 Legislature -2- LRB-0300/1
MDK:amn

BILL SEcCTION 1

2019-20 2020-21

20.192 Wisconsin Economic Development

Corporation
1) PROMOTION OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

(c) New internship grants GPR A 500,000 500,000

SECTION 2. 20.192 (1) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

20.192 (1) (¢) New internship grants. The amounts in the schedule for grants
under s 238.137.

SECTION 3. 238.137 of the statutes is created to read:

238.137 New internship grants. (1) In this section, “office” means the office
of economic developmenf within the office of university relations of the University
of Wisconsin System.

(2) The corporation and office shall jointly administer a program to award
grants from the appropriation under s. 20.192 (1) (¢) to businesses operating in this
state that begin internship programs after the effective date of this subsection ....
[LRB inserts date]. A business is not eligible for a grant under this subsection unless
the business plans to hire at least 3 paid interns in this state during the 3-year period
following receipt of a grant. A business may use a grant under this subsection only
for legal, human resources, and staff training expenses related to beginning an
internship program.

SECTiON 4. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on the day after publication, or on the 2nd day after
publication of the 2019 biennial budget act, whichever is later.

(END) .
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Rep. Rohrkaste:

This bill is a companion to Sen. Feyen’s 2019 LRB-0300/1.

Mark D. Kunkel

Senior Legislative Attorney
(608) 504-5878

mark.kunkel@leg‘is.wisconsin. gov



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-1237/1dn
FROM THE , MDK:amn
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

January 7, 2019

Rep. Rohrkaste:

This bill is a companion to Sen. Feyen’s 2019 LRB-0300/1.

Mark D. Kunkel

Senior Legislative Attorney
(608) 504-5878

mark. kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov



Barman, Mike

From: Pulda, Matt

Sent: ’ Monday, January 07, 2019 10:28 AM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -1237/1

Please Jacket LRB -1237/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



